

PROFILE

I define myself as a passionate technology lover. I have worked more than 16 years with IT companies looking for their improvement not only in their platform performances but also improving their finances through FinOps, reducing their costs significantly and evolving their platform to the last technology available. I have participated in presales and sales, helping my coworkers improving technical point in the offers to design the best solution to our clients, I managed teams implied in multiple technologies making special effort in leading people to help them to be their best version. I always stayed in the technical side, architecting and designing solutions, implementing them, managing or making the required formation to my coworkers to maintain the platform. Don't hesitate to ask me about specific cases or examples from my experience with clients, I love sharing what I've learned.

CONTACT

PHONE:

+34-677-520-126

PERSONAL WEB / Detailed CV:

https://jacinto.gauxachs.me

MAIL

jacintogau@gmail.com

YOUTUBE CHANNEL:

https://www.youtube.com/@jacintogau

LINKEDIN:

https://www.linkedin.com/in/jgauxachs/

CERTIFICATIONS

- Google Cloud Architect Professional
- AWS Solutions Architect Professional
- Azure Solutions Architect Expert
- CKA: Certified Kubernetes Administrator
- Oracle Database 19c Administrator Certified Professional (10g, 11g, 19c)
- MSCA SQL Server 2012/2014
- Google Cloud Cloud Engineer
- Azure Administrator Associate
- AWS Certified Solutions Associate
- Azure Devops Engineer Expert
- Azure Cybersecurity Architect Expert
- Azure Developer Associate
- Azure Security Engineer Associate
- Azure Database Administrator

Jacinto Gauxachs Marin

Certified Cloud Architect | K8s & DevOps Leader | Data Ops DBA

EDUCATION

UPC (Catalonian Polithecnic University)
Technical Engineer for Computer/IT/Information Systems

2000 - 2005

Working in this period like Junior Sysadmin in the companies UPCnet and Ricoh.

EXPERIENCE

Econocom Cloud – Presales Engineer / Cloud Architect / Devops Expert

Dec 2023 - Now

Presales Engineer Cloud and Devops Specialist

Econocom Cloud - Devops Team Lead

Jan 2022 - Dec 2023

Coordinator and technical reference in Devops Team

Econocom Cloud – Managed Services Lead | Database Services Lead

Feb 2019 - Mar 2022

Coordinator and technical reference in Managed Services and Database teams

Digital Dimension Nexica – Database Technology Skill Center - Lead

Jan 2017 - Feb 2019

Coordinator of the work team in the Technology Skill Center dedicated to Databases and technical reference

Com 2002 - Nexica – Database Specialist

Jun 2012 - Jan 2019

Com 2002 - Nexica – System and Database Administrator

Jun 2007 - Jun 2012

CLIENTS AND PROJECTS

DANONE

15 years as Technical Reference, Service Manager and Presales Multiple evolutions in the platform. Rearchitect the platform to microservices and Kubernetes implementing a 25% reduction in the annual cost and a major increase in performance

MANGO

As DBA, implementing and maintaining their Oracle base platform, online shop

KOBEX

Migrate their database from Azure SQL to Onpremise SQL with a 50% costs reduction

Another clients and projects in my experience PRONOKAL, COMPENSA, HERMANAS HOSPITALARIAS, CTTI, CSUC, HIPRA, WALMERIC, WOTRANT, IDILIA, NESPRESSO, NISSAN...

SKILLS

Infrastructure as Code (IaC) · SQL de Azure · Puppet · VMware Infrastructure · Amazon EKS · Azure Kubernetes Service (AKS) · Google Cloud · Amazon Web Services (AWS) · Ansible · Oracle Database · Docker · Red Hat Enterprise Linux (RHEL) · (CI/CD) · DevOps · Microservices · Git · Oracle Certified DBA · Multicloud and Hybrid Cloud · Kubernetes · Terraform · GitLab · Grafana · Prometheus.io · Microsoft Azure · ElasticSearch · Veeam Backup · Python · Pulse Secure · Velero Backup · Netapp · Ubuntu Server and more...